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Great Notley Garden Village
Braintree
Essex CM77 7UW

Tel Braintree 01376 341854
Tel Nottingham 01159068113
Tel Mobile 07950479166
email mark.jackson@mjplanning.co.uk

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential.  It may also be legally
privileged.  It is intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to it by
any other person is unauthorised.  If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, copy, circulate or in any way use or rely on the information contained
in this e-mail.  Such unauthorised use may be unlawful.  If you have received
this e-mail in error, please inform us immediately and delete all copies from
your system.  Any opinion or advice to clients contained in this e-mail is to be
read subject to the terms of our engagement.

From: Isaac Stringer <Isaac.Stringer@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 3:21 PM
To: Mark Jackson <mark.jackson@mjplanning.co.uk>
Subject: DC/23/03551 - Manor Bungalow

Good afternoon,

Having reviewed this application, we would like to seek some
amendments. I understand there is a long planning history (I believe
starting around 1984) where the structure was allowed through a
personal permission for a relative and that this was eventually updated
for another family member. Our issue lies with its scale and impact on
the character of the area. We believe that there could be limited harm
as a result of the proposal if we can secure a significant amount of
screening that would completely screen the development from views
outside of the site.

Please let me know your thoughts on the above.

Kind Regards,

Isaac

Planning Officer – BSc (Hons)
Sustainable Communities
Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils – Working Together
Email: Isaac.stringer@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
Phone: +44 1449 724603
Websites: www.babergh.gov.uk www.midsuffolk.gov.uk

Pronouns: He/Him (Why is this here)

On 2 Oct 2023, at 15:40, Isaac Stringer
<Isaac.Stringer@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk> wrote:
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Good afternoon Mark,

Thank you for confirming the below EOT. Having considered this case in
detail with colleagues, we are maintaining the position that this
application is not acceptable. Whilst I appreciate the structure has been
on site since 1984 and has been subject to personal permissions, we do
not consider this application acceptable under our planning policies.

I believe it is best to seek a Lawful Development Certificate (existing) if
you believe the structure is on site lawfully. I assume the structure was
a caravan to start with however it has clearly developed since then into
a building with a brick plinth and an extension to include the enclosed
porch.

Considering the above, the application is unfortunately due to be
refused. I would like to therefore invite that the application is
withdrawn prior to a determination being made, and that a lawful
development certificate should be applied for if you believe the
development is lawful. This would involve yourselves having to prove
continuous use of 10 years.

Please confirm by 12pm Wednesday October 4th how you wish to
proceed. If we do not hear from you by then, the application will be
refused.

Kind Regards,

Isaac

Planning Officer – BSc (Hons)
Sustainable Communities
Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils – Working Together

From: David Steel <David.Steel@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Date: 16 March 2023 at 15:23:46 GMT
To: julie crick <thecrickcrew@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: EN/21/00114 (UDD)

Good afternoon, Julie.

Thank you for welcoming me on Tuesday. It was lovely to meet you and
the new furry addition to your family, I trust this email finds you well.

By way of assistance, though I realise you are likely overwhelmed with
the amount of decision making and information, I have attached a
guide to demolition and how it fits into planning guidance. The
document is purely informational so do please inform the council
(including myself) any your plans / intentions so we can ensure we try
and stay on the right side of things.

Just to ensure I have a written record of what we discussed; the options
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